
J. CROSSAN COOPER, JR. 

H. VERNON ENEY 

NORWOOD B. ORRICK 
RICHARD W. EMORY 
EDMUND P DANDRIDGE.UR: 
ARTHUR W. MACHEN, UR. 
ROBERT M. THOMAS. 
FRANCIS D. MURNAGHAN, UR, 
A. SAMUEL COOK 
ROBERT R. BAIR 
JACQUES T. SCHLENGER 
CHARLES B. REEVES, JR 
WILLIAM J. McCARTHY 
RUSSELL R. RENO,uR. 
THEODORE W. HIRSH 
THOMAS P PERKINS, IT 
JOSEPH H.H. KAPLAN 
BENJAMIN R. CIVILETTI 
GERALD M. KATZ 
LUKE MARBURY 
STUART H. ROME 
C.VAN LEUVEN STEWART 
LAWRENCE 8S. WESCOTT 
ANTHONY M. CAREY 
WILBUR E. SIMMONS, UR. 
GEORGE C. DouB, UR. 
JOHN HENRY LEWIN, UR. 
ALAN D. YARBRO 
NEAL D. BORDEN 
ROBERT A. SHELTON 

fo oN 

VENABLE, BAETJER AND HOWARD 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
1800 MERCANTILE. BANK & TRUST BUILDING 

2 HOPKINS PLAZA 

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201 
  

TELEPHONE 752-6780 
‘AREA CODE 30) 

December 20, 1973 

Mr.. Harold Weisberg 

JAMES LL LEKIN 

HARRY D. SHAPIRO 

ARNOLD P SCHUSTER 
LEE M. MILLER . 
STANLEY MAZAROFF 
THOMAS & KENNEY, JR. 
JACOB LY FRIEDEL 
DAVID J. GARRETT 
J FREDERICK Motz 
HARVEY. R. CLAPR or 
N. PETER LAREAU - 

: BENJAMIN ROSENBERG 
DOUGLAS D. CONNAH, UR. . 
ROBERT G: SMITH 
JAMES D. WRIGHT _ 
L. DALE BURGMEIER 
ALEXANDER: Lewis, or 
JUDITH A-ARMOLD | 
RALPH A: FORD . 
REBECCA KOHALIKMAN 
GARY R. ANDERSON . 
JACK C. TRANTER 

ase 

COUNSEL 

JOSEPH FRANCE | 
JOHN: HENRY Lewin. - 

Route 8 
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Dear Harold: 

I am returning herewith the material you sent me about your Freedom of Information Act case. I found it very interesting. 

I met with Mr. Better yesterday for two hours to discuss your case, primarily the Proof of damages. We also | generally discussed settlement Prospects. I mentioned that Our rock bottom figure was $18,000 net to you. 
. He stated this his authority to settle was limited to $10,000 and anything over that would have to be approved by the 
Justice Department. He stated that he doubted the Justice Department would approve a settlement over $10,000 but he was waiting for a definite answer either Friday or next week 

Assuming that we cannot settle the case, I Plan on. devoting almost full time to preparing for the case commencing . 
the first week in January. [I hope that both you: and your wife - will be available. I will be in touch with you about contacting 
witnesses and setting up schedules for preparation for trial. 

Best wishes to you and Lil for a pleasant holiday. 

Very truly yours, 

Harvey Clapp, III 

HRC , III :bjw


